To: David McArdle

Cc: Sheri A. Dillon[Sheri.Dillon@Bingham.com]; Leonard, Bob[bob.leonard@bingham.com]
From: Eric Trump

Sent: Wed 10/16/2013 8:03:05 PM

David — per my conversation with Sheri cc’ed, please finish but hold off on sending the appraisal until further notice. I'm happy to
discuss anytime.
Eric

Eric F. Trump
Executive Vice President of Development and Acquisitions

725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022
ey e e . p.212715.7260 | f. 212.688.8135
FHE TRUMP ORGANIZATION  gtrump@trumporg.com | trump.com | erictrumpfoundation.com

From: David McArdle [mailto:David.McArdle@cushwake.com]
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 1:14 PM
To: Eric Trump
Subject: RE: Call - Trump Westchester

Yes, perfect...l will call you

David F. McArdle, MAI
Senior Managing Director
Valuation & Advisory

T +1(212) 841-7789
M +1 (516) 971-9836
F +1(212)479-1863

david.mcardle@cushwake.com | view my online profile
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Driven! C&W’s 2011/2012 Annual Review: now available online

From: Eric Trump [mailto:etrump@trumporg.com]
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 1:13 PM

To: David McArdle
Subject: Re: Call - Trump Westchester

Can you do 330?

Sent from my iPhone
On Sep 30, 2013, at 1:09 PM, "David McArdle" <David.McArdle @cushwake.com> wrote:

Eric,

| am prepared to share my valuation conclusions with you. Are you available to talk this afternoon or tomorrow
morning?

Dave

David F. McArdle, MAI
Senior Managing Director
Valuation & Advisory

T +1(212) 841-7789

M +1 (516) 971-9836 PX'3201
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The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the above named addressee(s). If you are not
the intended recipient(s), you are expressly prohibited from copying, distributing, disseminating, or in any other way using any information contained within this
communication. If you have received this communication in error please contact the sender by telephone or by response via mail.

We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message.
We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may contain confidential
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email message or its
attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the company uses virus protection, the recipient
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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